From: Bell, Nick

Sent: 31 January 2018 14:50

To:

Cc: Planning

Subject: TRIM 2018/0578/T - Dangerous tree - Garden Flat, 6 Chalcot Gardens
Dear Cheryl,

| am in agreement that the willow tree is in a hazardous condition and is therefore exempt from the
typical application process. No further interaction with the council is required in order to remove
the tree. Formal confirmation of this will follow shortly but you are not required to wait for it.

Planning Technician: Please log in my name as: DD: fell — willow (rear garden). Garden flat, 6
Chalcot Gardens, London NW3 4YB.

Kind regards

Nick Bell
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5939

From: Cheryl Mallory

Sent: 31 January 2018 14:43

To: Bell, Nick <Nick.Bell@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd:

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cheryl Mallory |

Date: 31 January 2018 at 14:37:30 GMT
T_

Willow tree in garden 6Chalcot Gardens NW3 4YB . dangerous and Dead. Cheryl Mallory
Y



Sent from my iPad



